

Roger Taliento Voter

www.RogerVoter.com | me@rogervoter.com

Profile

Business owner, non-profit manager and Johns Hopkins University graduate. Gained valuable leadership and management skills through employment, entrepreneurship and volunteer work around the world. Utilizing personal experience, knowledge and skills through personal ventures while exploring across industries and cultures.

Professional Experience

Film AV/IT Production Assistant <i>Knight Takes King Productions, Baltimore, MD</i> Improved and created systems for the technical needs on the Netflix TV series House of Cards. Facilitated the playback of graphics on set in the Video department.	Season 5
Event Technician Lead <i>Event and Media Technologies, Washington, DC</i> Provide support across a range of live events and accountable to all stakeholders for their delivery. Encouraged crews of event support technicians and monitor technology.	2015 - 2016
Business Consultant <i>America's Small Business Development Center, Maryland State</i> Personally assist business owners with planning, market research and financing options. Conduct workshops to educate business owners for starting or growing their business.	2014 - 2015
Executive Director <i>International Medical Aid Foundation</i> Implement mobile healthcare clinics to improve access to medicine in developing countries. Network and search for funding towards the non-profit's goal.	Starting 2012
Business Owner <i>Save Point LLC, Westminster, MD</i> Lead business logistics to promote retro video game sales and arcade rentals.	Starting 2011
Board Member/Technical Director <i>Carroll Live on Stage, Westminster, MD</i> Serve on the board to coordinate concerts and lead technical aspects.	2008 - 2015
Operations Manager <i>Gizmos Art, Westminster, MD</i> Innovate and manage weekend travel exhibits for sales and order deliveries. Enhance sales personnel and lead marketing initiatives; SEO, social networking websites.	1996 - 2015
Lead Design Supervisor <i>John Farr Lighting Design, Washington, DC</i> Lead the set up and take down of lighting systems for banquets and corporate events. Maintain an efficient work environment to meet quick deadlines and goals.	2009 - 2016
Statistics Tutor <i>Carroll Community College, Westminster, MD</i> Problem solved with students in clarifying math concepts and examinations.	2010 - 2012
Training Development Intern <i>NASA Goddard Space Flight Center, Greenbelt, MD</i> Lead the creation of guides, trainings and education systems for government use.	Summer of 2011
Constituent Services / Legislative Research Intern <i>House of Representatives Congressional District Office, Westminster, MD</i> Excel in casework duties, legislative research and prepare procurement conferences. Serve as constituent liaison and respond to citizen research requests.	2009 - 2010

Education

Cornell University, Certificate in Business Strategy
Johns Hopkins University, Bachelors in Business

Associations

Association of Accredited Business Consultants
National Notary Association, Maryland Notary Public

Skills

Business: Leadership, Communication, SEO, Efficiency, Management, Organization, Planning, Personality.
Computer: Adobe Creative Suite and PDF Creation, Microsoft Office, Databases, Website Design and Creation.
Technical: Electrical & Electronics, Lighting, Sound, Video/Projection, IT, Building and Vehicle Maintenance.
Lifesaving: AED, CPR, First Aid, Water Rescue.